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Minutes of the Clarification Meeting 

A. Introduction 

Final Beneficiary: Ministry of Interior 

Contracting Authority: Central Finance and Contracting Agency 

Please be informed that the Minutes of the Clarification Meeting do not necessarily reproduce the 
answers that were orally given to the questions raised during the clarification meeting but the 
answers might have been amended to achieve higher level of clarity. 

 

B. Clarification Meeting 

The Clarification Meeting commenced at 10:00 hours in the amphitheatre room at the Ministry of Interior, 
Ilica 335, Zagreb. The CFCA representative welcomed the attendees and briefly introduced himself and the 
other representatives of the Contracting Authority and the Final Beneficiary to all participants. He informed 
the participants that Minutes of the Clarification Meeting, which is being recorded, will be taken and will be 
published at the latest 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. He additionally advised the 
participants that the complexity of this tender might require that some of the answers are given at a later 
stage in the form of clarifications (Questions and answers) and that the official language of the procedure is 
English, thus all questions which will be introduced in the minutes should be given in English language.  

Upon being informed by participants that they will provide the Contracting Authority with a list of written 
questions, the representative of the CFCA pointed out that that these questions will be answered together 
with all others questions in the form of clarifications (Questions and answers) which will be published at the 
latest 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. 

The meeting was closed at 11:15 hours. 

 

C. Discussion 

Q 1: Diagnostic tool for each type of peripheral equipment (Diagnostic utility must be able to test 
and inspect all components and parts of equipment. Diagnostics utility must be able to print test 
results and to save test results in electronic file.) Can the industry standard diagnostic utility be 
appropriate for this or do you refer only to the producer’s utility? 

A 1: Both industry standard diagnostic utility and producers’ utility can be used. The most important is that 
the tool should be able to print and save as required by the Technical specifications.  

 

Q 2 – Regarding the IPA components and the specifications, all the equipment must be… the 
certification of origin must be from Europe. We know that some equipment does not fulfill this 
requirement. What do you suggest in this case?   



A 2: All goods supplied under this tender must originate in one of the eligible countries. The list of eligible 
countries can be found on the following we site: 
 
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/documents/a2_eligibilityprogramm
es2007-2013_en.doc;  

 

Q 3: In case it does not fulfill all of this countries, what to do? 

A 3: All items supplied must be in line with the rule of origin. 

 

Q 4: On page 206; Border crossing points; Description of BCPs you stated that Beneficiary should 
have a spare communication full set consisting of PC with monitor, E-passport reader and 
fingerprint scanner.  Does it mean that Beneficiary have one set at their premises, for instance in 
Headquarters in order to fulfill the requirements regarding response time.  We noticed that the 
equipment fits to the list and these spare parts……. Who should take those spare parts Beneficiary 
or Vendor? Is this equipment additional to the list equipment or not? 

A 4: The supplier must deliver the exact number of items as stated in the Technical specifications; this does 
not represent additional equipment which needs to be delivered.  
Additionally, please refer to Corrigendum No. 2. to Tender dossier (Page No. 22 - Subheading: 4.3.1 
General description; Section: Border crossing points). 

 

Q 5: Regarding the network equipment in the tender, actually the switches that are specified… We 
think that there isn’t a switch that fulfills all the requirements stated in the Technical specifications.  
Can we offer a unit that fulfils about 80% of the specifications? There is no switch with all specified 
parameters from the technical specifications and also certificate of origin; if we specify or offer a 
switch that fulfills 80% of these requirements will that be accepted? 

A 5: Please refer to “Detailed instructions for Scoring and technical evaluation scoring sheets” which say 
that at the point of technical evaluation of hardware, in order for the tenderer’s offer for hardware to be 
admissible, it must satisfy 50% or more requirements (minimum standards) specified for every specific 
Item. All of the equipment must be in line with the rule of origin.  

 

Q 6: Question regarding the application that is in production at your premises. Who is the supplier 
that is at the moment maintening the application and are all of the changes documented? This 
refers to the previous Phases or the project and the changes made between the previous Phases 
and Phase 3. 

A 6: In production environment the Beneficiary still has the same application that was procured in Phase 1 
from Siemens d.d. as the contractor, without any changes. The Beneficiary is in possession of all 
documentation related to the application and the source code. The Contractor of the Phase 3 will be 
provided with all documentation and the source code from the Beneficiary institution.  

 

Q 7: Just additional question about the specifications and source code. Will we also receive the 
known bug list and when from that point? You said that the tenderer will receive the documentation 
and the source code made in Phase I, will the contractor also receive the known bug list? 

A 7: Yes; the contractor will be provided with the known bug list. Only the contractor will receive the known 
bug list, not all the tenderers who apply to the tender. 

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/documents/a2_eligibilityprogrammes2007-2013_en.doc
http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/work/procedures/implementation/eligibility/documents/a2_eligibilityprogrammes2007-2013_en.doc


 

Q 8: It is specified in the tender that the new refactored and redesigned central application should 
work with the old equipment. The old equipment includes local servers. If we choose to specify 
different equipment for the new application and by recommendation you exclude local server, is it 
the obligation of the offerer to work on the new way without the local server and if it is necessary to 
maintain/keep local servers, who will be responsible for their maintenance and … will that be the 
new offerer or the old one?  

A 8: All border crossing points must work in line with the new requirements; without local servers. Local 
servers which are now present on 9 border crossing points will be out of work, all border crossing points 
must work without local server. The Contractor from the Phase III will not have the responsibility towards 
the local servers. 

 

Q 9: Will you accept webinars or web seminars provided by the offerer as a kind of tool for your 
employees to learn from. That we prepare web seminar and provide you with a link and all other 
necessities required for learning, will you accept it as an educational tool? 

A 9: This question will be answered in a written form through Clarifications (Questions and answers). 

 

Q 10: You mentioned 10 blade servers that will be for Schengen data base; our question is what is 
required from the Contractor regarding that, and also later during the maintenance does the 
contractor have obligations regarding those servers? 

You ordered 10 blade servers and two of them are mentioned to be for the Schengen data base and 
we are asking what are the requirements from the contractor regarding that; is that the part of the 
tender or should we just leave the servers?  

A 10: The contractor needs to deliver these 10 servers. According to the National Schengen Information 
System the contractor does not have any obligation towards the servers. Two servers out of those ten are 
envisaged for the National Schengen Information System. 

 

Q 11: The question is regarding the backup restore. Is there any hardware already available, or 
should it be included in these blade servers? 

A 11: This question will be answered in a written form through Clarifications (Questions and answers). 

 

Q 12: Does the beneficiary have some deployment management system, and can it be expected that 
the contractor will be also available to use that for those work stations... for Software deployment?  

A12: The Beneficiary is in possession of this kind of tool. The Contractor is free to use it for deployment. 

 

Q 13: In the chapter 5.32 of the RFP- Maritime BCP use case; it is described that the E-mobile reader 
will, when connected via wireless connection, will be able to contact central legacy data bases; the 
question is, such a case is not described in other e-mobile passport reader use cases, so the 
question is; is that really intended or was it a copy paste error.   

Is it expected from the mobile passport reader in this use case to be really able to access the 
Central Data Bases, because in the other use cases with the mobile passport reader, it usually 
works with locally stored synchronized data bases? 



 

A 13: For the mobile passport reader two solutions are envisaged. The first solution is without any 
connection, in that case the mobile passport reader must work with the local database on the equipment. 
The second solution is when connection is available (Wi-Fi, GPRS or USB); in that case the mobile 
passport reader must work with National Database. It is specified exactly on which location wireless 
connection is expected, for example for the maritime BCPs. 

 

Q 14:  Regarding the network part again, in the documentation it is specified that for every Router 
10 pieces of 2-Port RJ-48 Multiplex Trunk - E1 card with Cables; we think this is a mistake in the 
specifications because normally we have 28 routers for each to have 10 cards, can you please 
confirm that it is only 10 cards needed?  

A 14: Every Router must be supplied with one 2-Port RJ-48 Multiplex Trunk - E1 card installed. In addition 
to that, for the whole amount of Routers 10 additional 2-Port RJ-48 Multiplex Trunk - E1 cards must be 
supplied. These 10 cards do not have to be supplied for every Router. 

 

Q 15: In Section 1.2- Performance requirements, it is specified the requirement for the application. It 
is impossible to ensure it without quality of service on the whole network. Do you expect the 
implementation of the QoS on the whole network or just on the equipment that is part of the tender? 
And in that case who will implement it on the rest of the network? 

A 15: This question will be answered in a written form through Clarifications (Questions and answers). 

 

Q 16: Regarding to the statement that you said before about the old servers from the Phase 1, 
provided by the other tenderers. Can we use them? 

A 16: No. 

 

Q 17: Do you have DNS server specified for that purpose or will for that purpose be used one of the 
servers offered in tender? 

A 17: Ministry of interior already has Central Domain Name Server which must be used also for this project; 
thus, there is no dedicated domain server only for this specific project. 

 

Q 18: Also regarding the networking part. In the documentation it’s specified that CISCO LEAP 
protocol for wireless access points. It is really hard to satisfy this request together with the country 
of origin because the supplier that we are pointing out that we will try to offer here does not 
produce any access points in Europe or eligible countries. What do you suggest here in this part? 
Do you have some preferred suppliers or something you have experience with? Do you know by 
example someone who satisfies these specifications? 

A 18: There are no preferred manufactures. You can provide the equipment of any supplier that you wish, 
bearing in mind that it must be in line with the requirement related to the rule of origin. 
Please refer to Corrigendum No. 2. to Tender dossier (Page No. 25 - Item: 3. Wireless Access Point ). 

 



Q 19: Question regarding page 359 (corr; page 360), within Security and data access, there is the 
mentioning of the Control Units. Please describe what are these control units. 

A 19: This question will be answered in a written form through Clarifications (Questions and answers). 

 

Q 20: The tender mentions EAL3 certificate for the complete system. Since the tenderer prefers 
open source components in some parts of the software stack and Open source components do not 
include any EAL3 certification. How do you propose that our offer suggests EAL3 regarding open 
source components? 

A 20: This question will be answered in a written form through Clarifications (Questions and answers). 

 

Q 21: Can the Ministry supply its internal software stack or its licensed software that can be 
relevant to the tender which can be used or which can broadened or re-licensed for the use of this 
tender. Some parts of software stack may already be already implemented in other projects inside 
the Ministry. So maybe those licenses can be renewed or broadened to also be available for this 
tender? 

A 21: The following is the licensed software already implemented in other projects of the Ministry of Interior: 
Oracle Database Gateway for DRDA, Oracle Enterprise Manager Grid Control, Microsoft System Center 
Configuration Manager 2007 and Microsoft System Center Operations Manager 2007. This software can be 
used, i.e. it can be broadened or re-licensed in the scope of the NBMIS III project.  
Software and middleware licenses can be reinstated only for the software and middleware on the Central 
location. 
No 'local' servers on border crossing points will be required, thus, the licenses for software and middleware 
used on those locations cannot be reinstated. 

 

Q 22: Question regarding legal procedure. If we intend to use in this project resources and 
experience from Siemens affiliated companies. What is the needed document set for this? Do we 
have to have consortium agreement with the affiliated company or it is enough to do some kind of 
endorsement letter and to provide necessary data required within this tender? 

Is it the responsibility of the headquarters to provide endorsement letter or is the supporting 
company submitting endorsement letter.  

A 22: The letter of undertaking is used to extend certain capacities to the tenderer. It means that some 
other party, not necessarily participating in the consortium can provide recourses (i.e. economic/financial, 
professional etc.) to the tenderer, by means of statement most commonly referred to as the letter of 
undertaking. In that respect, the letter of undertaking should clearly prescribe which capacity will be 
provided to the tenderer and it should also contain signature of the person who is the authorized 
representative of the entity providing mentioned capacities to the tenderer. Instructions describing particular 
process are presented in the introductory part of the tender submission form. Hence, capacity providers are 
not necessarily members of the consortium submitting an offer and letter of undertaking prepared in 
accordance with instructions above may be considered sufficient.   

 


